

Description of Permissive Change

The application is prepared for FCC class II permissive change by adding frequency band through software enabling to its original parent application. The adding frequency band is from 5.26 to 5.32GHz and 5.50 to 5.70GHz and that band will not support 802.11ac (80MHz+80MHz).

Both devices, original and updated versions, are electrically identical in all aspects except enabling frequency bands of 5260 ~ 5320 MHz and 5500 ~ 5720 MHz.

Regards,



Andrea Hsia

Senior Specialist

Bureau Veritas Consumer Products Services (H.K.) Ltd., Taoyuan Branch

Tel: 886-3-318 3232 ext. 1628

Fax: 886-3-327 0892

Email: andrea.hsia@tw.bureauveritas.com

Data: 2017-04-19